RECEIVED

By Office of the Commission Secretary at 12:44 pm, Feb 12, 2026

Joanna Waldstreicher

From: Dan Backer <dbacker@chalmersadams.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2026 11:20 AM

To: Joanna Waldstreicher

Cc: Amy Rothstein; Margaret Forman

Subject: External - RE: AO 2025-08 (Coolidge Reagan Foundation) extension of time

CAUTION: [External Sender] This email originated outside of the Federal Election Commission. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I confirm that Coolidge Reagan Foundation consents to this extension of time to respond.
Regards,

Dan Backer
Direct: (202) 210-5431
dbacker@ChalmersAdams.com

C|A | Chalmers, Adams, Backer
BIK | & Kaufman, LLC

This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or
the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify
us by return email and then delete the original message.

From: Joanna Waldstreicher <JWaldstreicher@fec.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2026 8:31 AM

To: Dan Backer <dbacker@chalmersadams.com>

Cc: Amy Rothstein <ARothstein@fec.gov>; Margaret Forman <mforman@fec.gov>
Subject: AO 2025-08 (Coolidge Reagan Foundation) extension of time

Dear Mr. Backer:

Thank you for speaking with me yesterday. Please reply to this email to confirm that Coolidge Reagan
Foundation grants the Commission an extension of time to respond to its request for an advisory opinion,
until one business day after the second open meeting held by the Commission after it regains a quorum.

Regards,

Joanna S. Waldstreicher

Office of General Counsel — Policy Division
(202) 694-1585

1050 First Street NE

Washington, DC 20463


mkasprzak
Received


This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by return email and then delete
the original message. This law firm is a debt collector, and any information obtained by the firm
may be used for that purpose under federal law and for purposes of the Fair Debt Collection
Practices Act, or other applicable law.



